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Ruth Nettles O?O 3 D, ,7 __7-70

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 4:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: tony.mastando@deltacom.com; Fself@lawfla.com; Charles Murphy; matthew.feil@akerman.com;
james.mertz@hypercube-lic.com; jean.houck@deltacom.com; Timisha Brooks

Subject: Eiectronic Filing - Docket No. 090327-TP

Attachments: 20080825162546532.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or Nicki
Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1614 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (main)
matt.feil@akerman.com

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for Order Determining DettaCom, Inc. not Liable for
Access Charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Filed on behalf of: DeltaCom, Inc.
Total Number of Pages: 4

Description of Documents: Joint Report and Motion to Dissolve Limited Stay of Proceedings and Schedule a Responsive
Pleading Date.

Nicki Garcia
Office of:

Lila A. Jaber
Matthew Feil

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com

www akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required 10 advise you that, unless expressly, steﬁg therwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any persen for the purpose of (i} @%‘g ]%hahifs dodict QI!S."I emnalRevenue Code, or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Aku mrrsoenterfitt

| ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Dallas Suite 1200

Denver 106 East Collége Avenue
Fort Landerdale Taltahasses, FL 32301
Jacksonville
Los Angeles
Mudisin R50:224 9634 el 850222 01073 fix
Miami

Mew York

Orlando

‘Talighassee

Tampa

‘Fysons Corner

Washinglon, DC

West Palim Beach

www akerman, corr

August 25, 2009

V1A ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commiission
2540 Shumadrd Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for Order Determining
DeltaCom, Ine. not Liable for Access Charges of KMC Data LI.C, Hypercube, LLC
and Hypercube Telecom, LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing is a Joint Report and. Motion to Dissolve Limited Stay of Proceedings
and Schedule a Responsive Pleading Date.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Matthew Feil

DOOUMENT RUMBER-CATE
58860 AUG25 8
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STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of DelttaCom, Inc.

for Order Determining DeltaCom, Inc.
not Liable for Access Charges of KMC
Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC

and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Docket No. 090327-TP
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JOINT REPORT AND MOTION TO DISSOLVE LIMITED STAY OF
PROCEEDINGS
AND SCHEDULE A RESPONSIVE PLEADING DATE

DeltaCom, Inc. (“DeltaCom”) and Hypercube, I.L.C, Hypercube Telecom, LLC
(fk/a KMC Data, LLC) (collectively “Hypercube™ (DeltaCom and Hypercube are
hereinafler collectively, the “Parties”) hereby report status of negotiations to and move
the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission™) to lifi the limited stay of the
proceedings in this case. As grounds for this motion, the Parties state the following:

1. On June 5, 2009 DeltaCom filed a Petition with the Commission, naming
Hypercube, LLC; Hypercube Telecom, LLC and KMC Data, LLC (collectively
“Hypercube”) as Defendants in an intrastate access charge dispute and seeking an order
from the Commission. Thereafter, the Parties entered .into discussions to resolve the
dispute.

2. On June 26, 2009, DeltaCom, with support from IHypercube, filed a
Motion for Limited Stay of this proceeding so that DeltaCom and Hypercube could
undertake additional good faith negotiations in an effort to resolve the issues presented in
DeltaCom’s Petition without the need for litigation.
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3. DeltaCom and Hypercube conducted additional negotiations, but such
negotiations did not result in a resolution of the dispute between the Parties.

4. The Parties have conferred and agree that Hypercube should file a
response to DeltaCom’s Petition in this proceeding on or before August 31, 2009

WHEREFORE, DeltaCom and Hypercube respectfully request that this Motion be

granted.

106 East Cblle’ge Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 425-1614

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq.
Reguiatory Vice President
DeltaCom, Inc.

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

(256) 382-5900

P.O, Box 15579
Tallshassee, FL. 3231
(850) 425-5213

Michae] B. Hazzard, Esq.
Arent Fox LLP

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washinaton, D.C. 20036-5339
{202) 857-6029

Attorneys for Hypercube LLC :




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon the following by email, and/or U.S. Mail this 25™ day of August, 2009,

Charles Murphy Michael B. Hazzard, Esq.
Timisha Brooks Arent Fox LLP

Ottice of the General Counsel 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Room 370, Gunter Building Washington, D.C. 20036-5339
Florida Public Service Commission (202) 857-6029

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallzhassee, F1. 32399-0850

cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

tbrooks@psc.state.fl.us

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq. Mr. James Mertz

Regulatory Vice President Hypercube Telecom LLC

Jean Houck Building 300

DeltaCom, Inc 5300 Qakbrook Parkway

7037 Qld Madison Pike, Suite 400 Suite 330

Huntsville, AL 35806 Norcross, GA 30093-6210
(256) 382-5900 Jjames.mertz@hypercube-llc.com
tony.mastando(@deltacom.com

jean.houck@deltacom.com

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 425-5213
fself@lawifla.com

Matthew Feil




